

From: [Rutherford, Christine](#)
To: [Michelle Hammond](#); [Vanessa Cox](#)
Cc: [Schlichting, Teresa](#); [Foerster, Christian](#); [Millgard, Christine](#); [McPhedran, Chris](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:52:32 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hi Michelle,

This is to confirm you can remove Strongsville, Ohio distribution location from the license.

Thank you for all your help on this!

Warm regards,

Christine Rutherford

Christine Rutherford
Trade Compliance Officer
Certified Customs Specialist, NCBFAA
Lumileds LLC
370 West Trimble Road
San Jose, CA 95131 USA
Mobile: 408-425-1249

From: Michelle Hammond <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:56 PM
To: Rutherford, Christine <christine.rutherford@lumileds.com>; Vanessa Cox <Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov>
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: RE: RE: FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Christine,

Thanks for taking time to speak with me today. You do not need a possession license for thorium (Pt. 40 source material) for Michigan.

So we can proceed with adding the distribution location, as you request.

However, can you please let us know if you want to keep the Strongsville, Ohio distribution location listed on the license ??

Best Regards,

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.
Health Physicist
NMSS/MSST/MSLB
301-415-3257



From: Rutherford, Christine <christine.rutherford@lumileds.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Michelle Hammond <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>; Vanessa Cox <Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov>
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E

Hi Michelle,

Thank you for letting us know the expected time frame for processing.

We are requesting to amend the existing distribution location in Box 3.

Warm regards,

Christine Rutherford

Christine Rutherford
Trade Compliance Officer
Certified Customs Specialist, NCBFAA
Lumileds LLC
370 West Trimble Road
San Jose, CA 95131 USA
Mobile: 408-425-1249

From: Michelle Hammond <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:34 AM
To: Rutherford, Christine <christine.rutherford@lumileds.com>; Vanessa Cox <Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov>
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: RE: FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Christine,

Amendments can take up to 90 days to process.

Based on a quick review, it is not clear what you are requesting to amend on the license. Are you changing distribution locations ? Has the product changed ? Was there a Change of Ownership ?

Can you confirm what changes you are requesting on the license ?

Thanks.

Best Regards,

*Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.
Health Physicist
NMSS/MSST/MSLB
301-415-3257*



From: Rutherford, Christine <christine.rutherford@lumileds.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:07 PM
To: Vanessa Cox <Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov>; Michelle Hammond <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E
Importance: High

Hi Vanessa or Michelle,

Tammy Tomczak confirmed our amendment request per attached has been uploaded to your tracking system, I wanted to check on the latest status and possibly get a timeframe for us to expect for the request to be completed, can you advise?

Thank you!

Warm regards,

Christine Rutherford

Christine Rutherford
Trade Compliance Officer
Certified Customs Specialist, NCBFAA
Lumileds LLC
370 West Trimble Road
San Jose, CA 95131 USA
Mobile: 408-425-1249

From: Rutherford, Christine
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:03 AM
To: R3-DRSSMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: FW: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E
Importance: High

Hello NRC Office,

We are checking in to make sure you have all you need to make this amendment. Can you confirm?

Thank you!

Warm regards,

Christine Rutherford

Christine Rutherford
Trade Compliance Officer
Certified Customs Specialist, NCBFAA
Lumileds LLC
370 West Trimble Road
San Jose, CA 95131 USA
Mobile: 408-425-1249

From: Rutherford, Christine
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:00 PM
To: R3-DRSSMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov
Cc: Schlichting, Teresa <Teresa.Schlichting@lumileds.com>; Foerster, Christian <christian.foerster@lumileds.com>; Millgard, Christine <christine.moretto@lumileds.com>; McPhedran, Chris <chris.mcphedran@lumileds.com>
Subject: NRC Form 313-Amendment request for License 21-35475-01E

Hello NRC Office,

Please find attached our request to amend License 21-35475-01E to change the "ADDRESS AND/OR TEMPORARY JOB SITE (TJS) ADDRESS. WHERE LICENSED MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED" (box 3), as well as a minor change in our company name (now Lumileds Delaware LLC).

Please advise if anything else is needed in order to process our request.

Warm regards,

Christine Rutherford

Christine Rutherford
Trade Compliance Officer
Certified Customs Specialist, NCBFAA
Lumileds LLC
370 West Trimble Road
San Jose, CA 95131 USA
Mobile: 408-425-1249